

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NOS.: **RULE TITLES:**
40E-1.6058 Posting, Publication and Requests for
Notification of Permit Applications or
Notices of Intent

40E-1.607 Permit Application Processing Fees
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The South Florida Water Management District (“District”) is proposing to amend Rule 40E-1.6058 to specify noticing for only Individual water use permits with an allocation greater than one million gallons per day. The District is also proposing to amend Rule 40E-1.607 as follows: 1) change the water use permit transfer fee to \$0; 2) add an application category for a 30-day backup supply for interrupted reclaimed water service; and 3) add an application category stating that the processing fee for water use permit applications that are withdrawn shall be credited to the processing fee for a new application or notice received from the same applicant if done within 365 days from when the original application was withdrawn. The proposed amendments to items 1 and 3 are consistent with the environmental resource permitting program.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Rule 40E-1.6058: Individual water use permits with an allocation greater than one million gallons per day. Rule 40E-1.607: 1) water use permit transfer fee; 2) fee for 30-day backup supply for interrupted reclaimed water service; and 3) fee for withdrawal of application for water use permits prior to agency action.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.044, 373.109, 373.113, 373.116, 373.118, 373.171, 373.421(2), 373.421(6)(b), 373.4131, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.60(3), 218.075, 373.109, 373.116, 373.118, 373.4131, 373.421(2), 373.421(6)(b), 403.201, 668.50, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF

THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Simon Sunderland, Bureau Chief, Water Use Division, South Florida Water Management District, ssunder@sfwmd.gov, (561)682-2705.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
40E-2.091 Publications Incorporated by Reference

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The South Florida Water Management District (“District”) is proposing to amend section 1.5.2.B.3 of the “Applicant’s Handbook for Water Use Permit Applications within the South Florida Water Management District,” which is incorporated by reference in Rule 40E-2.091, to amend the section title from Lower West Coast Regional Water Supply Planning Area to Aquifers. When the rule was originally developed the aquifers were wholly located in the Lower West Coast Planning Area. A redrawing of the planning area now has a portion of the aquifers covered under this rule in the Lower East Coast Planning Area, but the same resource concerns persist.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Sources of Limited Availability set forth in section 1.5.2.B.3 of the “Applicant’s Handbook for Water Use Permit Applications within the South Florida Water Management District”

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.044, 373.113, 373.118, 373.171, 373.216 F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.042, 373.0421, 373.083, 373.109, 373.219, 373.223, 373.224, 373.229, 373.232, 373.233, 373.236, 373.239, 373.250, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Simon Sunderland, Bureau Chief, Water Use Division, South Florida Water Management District, ssunder@sfwmd.gov, (561)682-2705.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
40E-22.011	Policy and Purpose
40E-22.061	Indian Prairie Basin Boundary
40E-22.072	Minimum Levels
40E-22.122	Termination of Withdrawals
40E-22.212	Policy and Purpose
40E-22.222	St. Lucie County Agricultural Area Boundary
40E-22.232	Minimum Levels
40E-22.262	Termination of Withdrawals

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The South Florida Water Management District (“District”) is proposing to clarify the policy and purpose of Rule 40E-2.011 under Part I of Chapter 40E-22 for Lake Istokpoga – Indian Prairie Area, and Rule 40E-22.212 under Part II of Chapter 40E-22 for St. Lucie County Agricultural Area, to identify the water levels that will be considered by the Governing Board in declaring a water shortage pursuant to Rule 40E-21.231, F.A.C. The District is also proposing to repeal Rule 40E-22.061, Indian Prairie Basin Boundary, and Rule 40E-22.222, St. Lucie Agricultural Area Boundary, as these rules are redundant of Rule 40E-21.691, F.A.C. In addition, the District is proposing to update the permit classification and reference datum in Rules 40E-22.072, 40E-22.122, 40E-22.232, and 40E-22.262.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Lake Istokpoga, the canals within the Indian Prairie Basin, Arbuckle Creek, and Josephine Creek, and the C-23, C-24 and C-25 Canals.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.044, 373.113, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.042, 373.086, 373.103, 373.103(4), 373.175, 373.246, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jan Sluth, Paralegal Specialist, South Florida Water Management District, jsluth@sfwmd.gov, (561)682-6299.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**Section II
Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B2-11.002	Application for Licensure Endorsement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes a new rule to create language requirements for Application for Licensure Endorsement and to incorporate Mobile Opportunity by Interstate Licensure Endorsement (MOBILE) on form DH-MQA-5101.

SUMMARY: The proposed new rule creates language requirements for Application for Licensure Endorsement and incorporates Mobile Opportunity by Interstate Licensure Endorsement (MOBILE) on form DH-MQA-5101.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.0145, 456.025, 490.405, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.0145, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Dayle DeCastro Mooney, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, or by telephone: (850)488-0595 or by electronic mail – Dayle.Mooney@myfloridalicense.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B2-11.002 Application for Licensure Endorsement.

An applicant for licensure by endorsement pursuant to section 456.0145(2), F.S., shall submit as part of his or her application DH-MQA-5101 (eff. 08/24), “Mobile Opportunity by Interstate Licensure Endorsement (MOBILE)” which is incorporated herein by reference and which may be obtained from http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____, or from the Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257, <https://floridaschiropracticmedicine.gov/>. Applicants for licensure shall meet and comply with all requirements in Section 456.0145(2), F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 456.0145, 456.025, 490.405, FS. Law Implemented 456.0145, FS. History–New.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Chiropractic Medicine
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Chiropractic Medicine
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 15, 2024
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: December 23, 2024

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Agency for Persons with Disabilities

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
65G-2.001 Definitions
65G-2.002 License Application and Renewal Procedures
65G-2.003 Length of Licenses
65G-2.0032 Agency Monitoring and Oversight
65G-2.005 License Denial, Suspension or Revocation

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of these proposed rule amendments is to ensure compliance with Chapter 2023-273, Laws of Florida, mandating the licensure of Adult Day Training (“ADT”) Programs by updated the license

application, including new definitions for additional terms used in Chapter 65G-2, Florida Administrative Code. Additionally, these amendments will include adult day training programs within these rules.

SUMMARY: A new application form is incorporated into Rule 65G-2.002, replacing the previous form. The new application form will include ADTs. Rule 65G-2.001 will be amended to add terms and definitions applicable to Chapter 65G-2. Other amendments to the rules will include references to adult day training programs.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has been prepared by the Agency.

The SERC can be summarized by: rulemaking is necessary to implement sections 393.067 and 393.0673; without these rules the Agency would be acting pursuant to an unadopted rule; and given the statutory requirements, the Agency determined the rules do not have an adverse impact on economic growth, private sector job creation or employment, private sector investment, business competitiveness, productivity, or innovation, nor do they increase regulatory costs, including transactional costs, in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year or in excess of \$1 million in the aggregate within five years after the implementation of these rules.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The amended Rules and the new Rule are being promulgated in accordance with Chapter 2023-273, Laws of Florida, which amended section 393.067, Florida Statutes to require the Agency to provide through its licensing authority and by rule license application procedures, provider qualifications, facility and client care standards, requirements for client records, requirements for staff qualifications and training, and requirements for monitoring of adult day training programs that serve agency clients. The Agency is also required by statute to conduct annual inspections and reviews of facilities and adult day training programs licensed under this section. The regulatory costs are a direct consequence of the changes made to the statute.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 393.066, 393.0662, 393.067, 393.0673, 393.501, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 393.066, 393.0662, 393.067, 393.0673, 393.13, F.S.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Brett Taylor, Deputy General Counsel, Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 335, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)410-1309, Brett.Taylor@apdcares.org.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

65G-2.001 Definitions.

For the purposes of this chapter, the term:

(1) “Adult Day Training Program” means the same as in section 393.063, F.S.

~~(2)~~(4) No Change.

~~(3)~~(2) “Applicant” means a person or entity that has submitted a written application to the Agency for the purposes of obtaining an initial residential facility license or renewing an existing residential facility license in accordance with section 393.067, F.S.

~~(3) “Authorized representative” means any person lawfully authorized to make a decision on behalf of a resident.~~

(4) No change.

(5) “Benefit payments” has the same meaning as set forth in section 402.33, Florida Statutes (F.S.)

(6) “Change of ownership” means the process set forth in Rule 65G-2.0021, F.A.C., further defined as an event in which the controlling interest licensee changes to a different person or legal entity through sale, lease, contract, gift, etc., or in which 45 percent or more of the ownership, controlling interest, or voting shares in a corporation whose shares are not publicly traded on a recognized stock exchange are transferred or assigned, including the final transfer or assignment of multiple transfers or assignments taking place over a 2-year period that cumulatively total 45 percent or greater. A change solely in the management company or board of directors is not a change of ownership.

(7) “Client” has the same meaning as defined in section 393.063, F.S.

~~(8) “Community Based Service Location” means for purposes of the incident reporting requirements under Section 393.067, F.S., any location within the community where the resident or client may be located while the individual is under the supervision of a covered person.~~

~~(8)~~(9) “Controlling interest entity” means:

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) This term does not include a voluntary board member or the ownership or legal authority of the property on which the facility is located.

(9) “Corrective Action Plan” is a mutually agreed upon plan prepared by the licensee and approved by the Agency by which the corrective action will be accomplished. Corrective Action Plans may be issued as a part of a Notice of Noncompliance.

~~(10) “Covered person” is as defined in section 393.135, F.S. means any owner, employee, paid staff member, volunteer, or intern of the licensee, any person under contract with the Agency, and any person providing care or support to a client on behalf of the Agency or its providers.~~

(11) “Direct Care Core Competency Training” means the training described and mandated by the Florida Medicaid Developmental Disabilities Individual Budget Waiver Services Coverage and Limitations Handbook (“iBudget Handbook”), which is incorporated by reference in Rule 59G-13.070, F.A.C.

(12) No change.

~~(13) “Emotional harm” means an inferred negative emotional state indicated by agitation, withdrawal, crying, screaming, or other behavioral indicators.~~

~~(13)~~(14) “Entity” means a an individual partnership, association, joint venture, company, sole proprietorship, corporation, limited liability corporation, professional limited liability corporation, or any other form of business.

(14) “Essential care” means care and follow-up measures that are medically necessary and directed by the resident’s treating physician, health care practitioner, behavior analyst, or mental health professional for the purpose of continuing an ongoing course of treatment or therapy for an illness, injury, medical condition, or diagnosis until such time as such care and follow-up measures are no longer directed or recommended by the treating practitioner.

~~(15) “Facility” means a foster care facility, group home facility, residential habilitation center, or comprehensive transitional education program as defined in Section 393.063, F.S. The individual centers and units that comprise a comprehensive transitional education program collectively constitute a single “facility.”~~

~~(15)~~(16) No change.

(16) “Governing Authority” shall mean the organization, person, or persons designated to assume full legal responsibility for the determination of policy, management, operation, and financial viability of the ADT program. This includes the licensee.

(17) “Foster care facility” has the same meaning as set forth in section 393.063, F.S.

(18) “Group home facility” has the same meaning as set forth in section 393.063, F.S.

~~(17)~~(19) No change.

(18) “Legal representative” means:

(a) for a resident or participant under the age of 18 years, to include the parents of a minor child whose rights have not been terminated, health care surrogate appointed by a Florida court to represent the child or anyone designated by the parent(s) of the child to act on the parent(s)’ behalf (e.g., due to military absence), or anyone appointed by a Florida court as a guardian or guardian advocate under Chapter 393 or 744, F.S.

(b) for resident or participant age 18 years or older, anyone designated by the resident or participant through a Power of Attorney or Durable Power of Attorney, a medical proxy under Chapter 765, F.S., health care surrogate, or anyone appointed by a Florida court as a guardian or guardian advocate under Chapter 393 or 744, F.S.

(19)(20) “Licensee” means a person or entity which that has been issued and currently holds maintains a valid non-expired residential facility license from the Agency.

(20)(21) “Live-in staff” means a direct service provider(s) ~~providers~~ whose primary residence is the same as that of the residents for whom they are providing supports and services.

(21)(22) No change.

(22) “Monitor” or “monitoring” means an on-site inspection conducted by Agency staff for the purpose of determining compliance with chapter 393 and rules adopted thereunder.

(23) “Notice of Noncompliance” means a notification issued by the Agency to a licensee in response to a minor violation of a rule and prior to imposing an administrative disciplinary action, as described in section 120.695, F.S.

(23) through (25) renumber as (24) through (26) No change.

(27) “Participant” means any person, regardless of whether such person is a client of the Agency, who participates in services provided by the Adult Day Training Program.

(28)(26) No change.

(29)(27) “Physical harm” means a bodily injury or illness requiring first aid or any other medical procedures.

(30) “Plan of Remediation” means the plan established by the Agency to be followed by the licensee in order to correct a violation of rule as part of an administrative complaint. Failure to timely complete a Plan of Remediation will constitute an additional rule violation.

(28) through (29) renumbered as (31) through (32) No change.

(30) “Repeat violation” means the re-occurrence of a violation of the same standard that occurs within 12 months.

(33)(31) “Resident” means any person with a developmental disability whose primary place of residence is a facility, as defined in subsection 65G-2.001(14), F.A.C., and section 393.063, F.S., whether or not such person is a client of the Agency.

(34)(32) “Residential facility” or “Facility” is as defined ~~has the same meaning as~~ in section 393.063, F.S. A facility includes all buildings and grounds included in the physical address of the license. The following are facilities: foster care facility, group home facility, or residential habilitation center as defined in section 393.063, F.S.

(33) through (35) is renumbered as (35) through (37) No change.

(38) “Routine or preventive” means physical or mental health care other than essential care, such as routine examinations, annual check-ups, or preventive screenings and dental care and cleanings.

(36) through (38) are renumbered as (39) through (41) No change.

(42)(39) “Sexually aggressive resident” means a minor who is an alleged juvenile sexual offender, as defined in section 985.475 39.04, F.S., or an adult who is documented to have committed an act of sexual abuse as that term is defined in section 415.102, F.S.

(40) “Survey” means ~~an on-site inspection conducted by Agency staff for the purpose of determining compliance with facility standards.~~

(43)(41) No change.

(44)(42) “Voluntary board member” means a board member of a not-for-profit corporation or organization who serves solely in a voluntary capacity, does not receive any remuneration for their service services to the corporation or organization, and has no financial interest in the corporation or organization.

(45)(43) No change.

(46)(44) “Zero Tolerance” means Agency initiated activities, such as education and training, which are intended to prevent occurrences of abuse, neglect, exploitation, and abandonment involving persons with developmental disabilities and to facilitate quicker identification and reporting of potentially harmful situations and environments in which abuse, neglect, exploitation, or abandonment may arise.

(47)(45) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 393.066, 393.0662, 393.067, 393.0673, 393.501(4), 402.33 FS. Law Implemented 393.066, 393.0662, 393.067, 393.0673, 393.13, 402.33 FS. History—New 7-1-14, Amended 7-1-18, 8-17-23, _____.

65G-2.002 License Application and Renewal Procedures.

(1) Providers required to be licensed under section 393.067, F.S. to provide services must maintain a All facilities in which clients reside must operate under valid license issued by the Agency.

(2) Application. All applications for initial licensure as well licensure renewal must be submitted using License Facility Application form 65G-2.002-

~~A _____ (February 2025)
APD _____ 2014 01
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04405>,
(April 1, 2014), which is incorporated herein by reference. A copy of this form may be obtained by contacting the Regional office. The Agency shall review license applications in compliance with the requirements of section 120.60, F.S.~~

(3) License renewals. The licensee shall submit an application for license renewal to the Regional Office at least 45 days prior to the expiration of the prior license. ~~The failure to submit a complete application at least 45 days prior to the expiration of the prior license shall be considered a Class III violation. No fine shall be imposed if the renewal application is received between 30 and 45 days prior to expiration.~~

(4) No change.

(5) If the applicant has not provided sufficient supporting information with the application, the Agency shall require the applicant to provide additional information regarding the applicant's qualifications for the types of residents or participants or the level of services the applicant wishes to serve.

(6) No change.

(7) A license to operate a facility or program is not assignable and is valid only for the applicant identified on the application, and for the premises and purposes specified on the license.

(8) The licensee must give at least 30 days' notice to the Regional Office in writing prior to the licensee's intent to close a licensed facility or program, intent to discontinue responsibility for the management of a licensed facility or program, or intent to sell or lease the facility or program to another owner or operator. The applicant's failure to provide adequate and timely notice of a facility's or program's intent to close or the applicant's intent to sell or lease a facility or program shall be considered during the review of future license applications by the applicant.

(a) Notice of a licensee's facility's intent to close that is delivered to the Agency between 20 and 30 days prior to the closure of the facility or program shall be considered a Class III violation for each resident or participant.

(b) Notice of a licensee's facility's intent to close that is delivered to the Agency between 10 and 19 days prior to the closure of the facility or program shall be considered a Class II violation for each facility resident or participant.

(c) Notice of a facility's or program's intent to close that is provided less than 10 days prior to the closure of the facility or program shall be considered a Class I violation for each facility resident or participant.

(9) Each facility or program owned and managed under a single corporation, firm, partnership or association must operate under a separate and distinct license.

~~(10) Agency staff shall review applications for licensure using the following forms: Foster Care Facility Checklist, APD 2014 03;~~

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04406>,
(effective April 1, 2014), Group Home Facility Checklist, APD 2014 04;~~

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04407>,
(effective April 1, 2014), Residential Habilitation Center Checklist, _____ APD _____ 2014 05;~~

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04408>,
(effective April 1, 2014), Comprehensive Transitional Education Program Checklist, APD 2014 06;~~

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04409>,
(effective April 1, 2014), and General Facility Checklist, APD 2014 07;~~

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04410>,
(effective April 1, 2014), which are hereby incorporated by reference. These forms may be obtained from the Regional Office.~~

~~(10)(11) If applicant fails to submit a complete application prior to the expiration of the facility's or program's existing license, the application shall be considered an initial application rather than a renewal application.~~

~~(11) This Rule shall be reviewed, and if necessary, renewed through the rulemaking process five years from the effective date.~~

~~Rulemaking Authority 393.066, 393.0662, 393.067, 393.501 FS. Law Implemented 393.0655, 393.067, 393.0673, 393.13 FS. History—New 7-23-14, Amended _____.~~

65G-2.003 Length of Licenses.

The Agency shall determine the length of a program or facility's license based on the following:

(1) A one year license shall be issued to residential facilities and a three-year license shall be issued to adult day training programs which meet all applicable licensing criteria.

(2) Residential facilities with no current residents but which meet all applicable licensing standards shall be granted a one year license. However, such facilities shall have an on-site licensure review by the Regional Office within 30 days following the admission of their first resident to ensure that they are in compliance with the requirements of Chapter 393, F.S., and with the requirements of this rule chapter which could not be previously monitored.

(3) A one month license shall be issued to facilities or programs that are awaiting administrative actions by the Agency or another state agency in order to complete requirements for Agency licensing. This shall include facilities or programs that are pursuing administrative or judicial appeals of Agency action and facilities or programs which are pending a fire inspection. Subsequent and consecutive one month

licenses shall be issued if the matter has not been resolved within the initial one month licensure period.

(4) A three month license shall be issued to an existing facility or program which does not have any ongoing Class I violations, but fails to meet all requirements necessary for license renewal, for which no waiver has been approved by the Agency. A three month license shall be accompanied by an approved plan of correction. Failure to complete the actions specified in the plan of correction within the time limit specified in the plan shall result in the denial of the facility's or program's application for license renewal.

(a) through (b) no change.

(c) A third consecutive three month license shall only be granted at the approval Agency's Director or the Director's designee and shall only be granted if the licensee has made substantial progress to correct the facility's or program's remaining deficiencies. If the facility or program is not in full compliance with all licensing standards prior to the expiration of their third consecutive three month license, the licensee's ~~facility's~~ application for license renewal shall be denied.

(5) A license shall not be issued to any facility or program whose license has been suspended on an emergency basis.

(6) The issuance of a license does not constitute a waiver of any statutory or rule violations by the licensee and does not prevent the Agency from seeking administrative sanctions against the licensee for violations that occurred during the term of previous licenses, up to a period of two years, for the same facility or program.

(7) This Rule shall be reviewed, and if necessary, renewed through the rulemaking process five years from the effective date.

Rulemaking Authority 393.067, 393.0673, 393.501(4), ~~393.067~~ FS. Law Implemented 393.067, 393.0673 FS. History—New 8-13-78, Formerly 10F-6.05, 10F-6.005, 65B-6.005, Amended 7-1-14, _____.

65G-2.0032 Agency Monitoring and Oversight.

(1) The Agency shall monitor ~~conduct a survey of~~ each facility or program prior to the issuance of an initial license or the renewal of an existing license. In addition, the Agency shall conduct ongoing monitoring surveys of each facility or program, either unannounced or announced, in order to ensure the facility or program is in full compliance with the applicable requirements of Chapter 393, F.S., and the administrative rules adopted pursuant to Chapter 393, F.S. ~~For ongoing surveys, Agency staff shall utilize the Facility Inspection Form APD 2014 02, (effective April 1, 2014) <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04210>, which is incorporated herein by reference. A copy of this form may be obtained from the Regional Office. The Agency may temporarily suspend monitoring surveys for a specific time or location if the Agency determines that:~~

(a) A recent, impending, or ongoing disaster or emergency situation has made the monitoring surveys unsafe or impossible;

(b) The residential facilities identified have no current residents, and may be monitored surveyed on a less frequent basis, or

(c) Monitoring Surveys should be suspended within a designated area or timeframe to promote the health, safety, or welfare of the public.

~~(2) Each licensee shall be monitored prior to initial licensure, renewal licensure, and on an ongoing basis thereafter. Frequency of Surveys. Each facility shall be surveyed by Agency staff on at least a monthly basis. The Agency may survey facilities on a more frequent basis in order to investigate complaints, in situations where it is known or suspected that the facility is not in full compliance with Chapter 393, F.S., or any administrative rules adopted pursuant to Chapter 393, F.S., or in situations where the Agency has reason to believe that the health, safety, or welfare of residents may be at risk.~~

(3) Follow-up monitoring may be conducted to verify correction of deficiencies at any time on an unannounced basis.

~~(4)(3) Licensees and facility employees of the licensee must permit any Agency staff or designated agent of the State of Florida, who presents proper State of Florida-issued identification, to enter and inspect any part of any facility or program building or to inspect records relating to the operation of the facility or program or the provision of client care at any time that facility staff, management, owners, directors, ~~or~~ residents, or participants are present ~~in the facility~~. A violation of this subsection shall constitute a Class II violation.~~

(5) This Rule shall be reviewed, and if necessary, renewed through the rulemaking process five years from the effective date.

Rulemaking Authority ~~393.501(4), 393.067, 393.0673, 393.501~~ FS. Laws Implemented 393.067, 393.0673 FS. History—New 7-1-14, Amended _____.

65G-2.005 License Denial, Suspension or Revocation.

(1) A license to operate a residential facility or program is not assignable and is valid only for the entity, premises, and purposes specified in the license.

(2) A change of licensee or a move of the facility or program to another location shall result in the revocation of the license.

Rulemaking Authority ~~393.501(4), 393.067, 393.0673~~ FS. Law Implemented 393.067, 393.673 FS. History—New 8-13-78, Formerly 10F-6.03, 10F-6.003, 65B-6.003, Amended 7-1-14, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Lynne Daw

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Taylor Hatch

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 30, 2024
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 6, 2025

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
62-565.100	General
62-565.505	Industrial Pretreatment Requirements for Potable Reuse Systems
62-565.530	Pathogen Requirements for Potable Reuse Systems
62-565.540	Monitoring Requirements for Advanced Treatment Water Facilities and Potable Reuse Systems
62-565.560	Pilot Testing Program
62-565.570	Engineering Report
62-565.580	Design and Construction
62-565.590	Operation and Maintenance
62-565.600	Procedure to Obtain Permits
62-565.610	Revisions to Permit Conditions
62-565.635	Application Processing
62-565.650	General Conditions for All Permits
62-565.655	Guidelines for Establishing Specific Permit Conditions

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 50 No. 220, November 8, 2024 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, religion, sex, pregnancy, national origin, age, handicap, or marital status. Persons who require special accommodations under the American with Disabilities Act (ADA) or persons who require translation services (free of charge) are asked to contact DEP’s Limited English Proficiency Coordinator at (850)245-2118 or LEP@FloridaDEP.gov. If you have a hearing or speech impairment, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

The following changes are made in response to written public comments received by the Department within 21 days of the publication date of the Notice of Proposed Rule, and written comments received from the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

62-565.100 General.

(1) Scope. This chapter sets forth the requirements for potable reuse systems, including direct and indirect potable reuse, as well as the permitting and compliance of Advanced Treatment Water Facilities (ATWFs).

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) Discharges of reclaimed water or advanced treated water to F-I, G-I, G-II, or G-III ground waters as described in Rule 62-610.466, F.A.C., or by rapid-rate land application systems where the requirements of Rule 62-610.525, F.A.C., are met, with a planned supply well located within the applicable setback distances in Chapter 62-610, F.A.C., are considered indirect potable reuse and subject to the requirements of this Chapter. ~~may be considered as indirect potable reuse if the following conditions are met:~~

~~1. The discharge is to F I, G I, G II, or G III ground waters as described in Rule 62-610.560, F.A.C., or by rapid rate land application systems where the requirements of Rule 62-610.525, F.A.C., apply; and~~

~~2. The planned supply wells are located within the applicable setback distances in Chapter 62-610, F.A.C., or where the applicant provides documentation of a hydrogeologic connection between the discharge to ground waters and the corresponding water supply well.~~

(e) Discharges of reclaimed water or advanced treated water to ground waters may be permitted as indirect potable reuse if an ATWF permit applicant includes with its application an affirmative demonstration of the following:

1. The discharge is to F-I, G-I, G-II, or G-III ground waters as described in Rule 62-610.466, F.A.C., or by rapid-rate land application systems where the requirements of Rule 62-610.525, F.A.C., apply;

2. There is a need to supplement or replace other potable water sources;

3. The discharge will meet part or all of the identified need to supplement or replace the water supply; and

4. A hydrogeologic connection, between the point of discharge and the potable water supply wells identified in the joint operations plan.

(2) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

62-565.505 Industrial Pretreatment Requirements for Potable Reuse Systems.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) The Control Authority shall conduct a source investigation, which includes an environmental fate and transport assessment, based on analytical data, process knowledge or other reasonable estimation techniques for each

chemical or constituent that ~~has the potential to may~~ pass through or cause interference with the potable reuse system and meets one of the following criteria: based on readily available data, be it analytical data, process knowledge or other reasonable estimation techniques

(a) ~~Is Chemicals or constituents identified pursuant to in~~ subsection 62-625.600(8), F.A.C.;

(b) Has a primary or secondary drinking water quality standard established in Rules 62-550.310 ~~or and~~ 62-550.320, F.A.C.; ~~or and~~

(c) Has an applicable standard established in Chapters 62-302, 62-304, ~~or 62-565 and 62-550~~, F.A.C.

(5) through (8) No change.

(9) The Control Authority shall develop and implement a continuous improvement plan for performance and reliability of the early warning system. The plan shall be re-evaluated at least once every two years and revised accordingly. Upon request by the Control Authority, this requirement shall may be deferred when by using other mitigation measures, including additional treatment barriers, blending, effluent monitoring, and diversion, provide reasonable assurance that discharges from industrial users will not cause pass through or interference with the potable reuse system. This deferment shall remain in effect for the duration of the Control Authority’s wastewater facility permit cycle or five years, whichever is less.

(10) through (14) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

62-565.530 Pathogen Requirements for Potable Reuse Systems.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Membrane filtration systems, including microfiltration, ultrafiltration, nanofiltration, reverse osmosis, or alternative membrane treatment technologies shall may be awarded additional pathogen log reduction value credits by conducting a Department-approved direct integrity test in accordance with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s 2005 Membrane Filtration Guidance Manual, (adopted and incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-565.300(1)(c), F.A.C., effective [date]). The Department shall may approve credits if the results of direct integrity tests and other associated technical data support the proposed direct integrity tests suitability and sensitivity for the proposed pathogen and membrane filtration technology. For example, this may take the form of a daily pressure decay test for Cryptosporidium and Giardia removal by ultrafiltration (an example of a direct integrity test), and online monitoring of sulfate removal by reverse osmosis as a surrogate parameter for enteric virus removal.

(5) through (11) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

62-565.540 Monitoring Requirements for Advanced Treatment Water Facilities and Potable Reuse Systems.

(1) For the purposes of this Chapter, all analytes and parameters shall be measured using approved EPA drinking water test methods, as identified in Rule 62-550.550, F.A.C. When an approved EPA drinking water test method is unavailable, other accepted published methods approved by the department shall be used for measuring.

(2) through (11) No change.

(12) Continuous Monitoring of pH.

(a) No change.

(b) ~~The applicant Department~~ may request an adjustment of adjust the requirements set forth in paragraph (a) of this subsection with respect to the length of individual excursions from the range of pH values, and the Department shall approve the requested adjustment if a different period of time is appropriate based upon the treatment system, plant configuration or other related technical factors.

(c) No change.

(13) through (16) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

62-565.560 Pilot Testing Program.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) For advanced treatment of water using microfiltration/ultrafiltration, reverse osmosis, and an oxidation treatment process, the applicant shall:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Provide reasonable assurance that a sufficient oxidation process has been designed for implementation. To demonstrate this, the applicant shall:

1. Select a total of at least nine indicator compounds based on the Source Water Evaluation, with at least one from each of the functional groups in sub-subparagraphs a. through k. below.

a. through k. No change.

2. through 4. No change.

(d) In lieu of demonstrating that a sufficient oxidation process has been designed for implementation pursuant to subsection (c), an applicant may conduct testing demonstrating that the oxidation process will provide no less than 0.5-log (69 percent) reduction of 1,4-dioxane and a 1.2-log (94 percent) reduction of N-Nitrosodimethylamine (NDMA) and that the oxidation process will meet the Florida Department of Health (DOH) Health Advisory Level (HAL) ~~(August 4, 2016,~~

~~https://www.floridahealth.gov/environmental-~~

~~health/drinking water/_documents/hal-list.pdf#search=%22dioxane%22~~ is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference for 1, 4-dioxane of 0.35 ug/L, as established in the DOH Fact Sheet effective November 2016 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=XXXX>) hereby adopted and incorporated by reference). A copy of this publication may be obtained by contacting the Department's Source and Drinking Water Program, Mail Station 3540, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.

1. through 2. No change.

(e) During the full-scale operation of the oxidation process designed pursuant to subsection 62-565.560(7)(c) or (d), F.A.C., an applicant shall continuously monitor the surrogate and/or operational parameters established pursuant to ~~sub-subparagraph subsection~~ 62-565.560(7)(c)3.d or subparagraph 62-565.560(7)(d)2, F.A.C., as applicable. An applicant shall implement, in full-scale operation, the oxidation process as designed pursuant to subsection 62-565.560(7)(c) or (d), F.A.C.

(8) No change.

(9) The Department shall approve an alternative treatment process other than that specified in subsections 62-565.560(7) and (8), F.A.C., if all of the following conditions are met:

(a) No change.

(b) The applicant affirmatively demonstrates that sufficient advanced treatment processes have been designed for removing a broad range of known and unknown constituents. To demonstrate this, the applicant shall develop a candidate list of indicator compound screening from the Source Water Evaluation that accounts for expected chemical emissions from local industry and research efforts characterizing source water. Indicator compounds shall be based on:

~~1. Develop a candidate list of indicator compound screening from the Source Water Evaluation that accounts for expected chemical emissions from local industry and research efforts characterizing source water. Indicator compounds shall be based on:~~

a. renumbered 1. No change.

~~2.b.~~ The indicator compound shall have a detection frequency greater than 80 percent in the source water to ensure that its absence reflects treatment efficacy rather than a random or seasonal occurrence in the source water.

c. through g. renumbered 3. through 7. No change.

(c) through (d) No change.

(10) through (12) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

62-565.570 Engineering Report.

(1) No change.

(2) Engineering Report. Engineering reports prepared under the responsible charge of one or more Florida-licensed professional engineers in accordance with Chapter 471, F.S., shall be signed, sealed, and dated by the professional engineer(s) in responsible charge. Preliminary design reports shall contain the following information where pertinent:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) The name and location ~~name/location~~ of all water sources entering the ATWF, and design and actual flow, if applicable, on an annual average daily flow basis for each water source;

(d) The name and location ~~name/location~~ of all facilities entered into the Joint Operations Plan, the existing design capacity of each facility, the existing type of treatment provided at each facility, and the number and capacity of existing finished-water pumps;

(e) The name and location, ~~name/location~~, type and useful capacity of existing off-spec and finished-water storage ponds and tanks;

(f) through (x) No change.

(y) The following advanced treated water storage information: the name and location ~~name/location~~ and type of storage tanks or ponds, the useful capacity of storage tanks or ponds including supporting calculations, schematic diagrams, and other design parameters and details sufficient to demonstrate compliance with applicable requirements of this chapter, including applicable requirements in the engineering references listed in Rules 62-555.330 and 62-565.330, F.A.C.;

(z) through (aa) No change.

(bb) A description of materials that will be used for potable reuse system components and documentation that the materials and components will comply with the following standards, regulations, or requirements:

1. No change.

2. Newly installed or constructed potable reuse system components that come into contact with advanced treated water or water treatment chemicals shall conform to the applicable standards, regulations, or requirements referenced in paragraph 62-555.320(3)(b), F.A.C., and National Science Foundation (NSF) International Standard 61, effective 2023, (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=XXXX>), hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. A copy of this publication may be obtained by contacting the Department's Source and Drinking Water Program, Mail Station 3540, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The

Department shall allow exceptions to conformance with these standards, regulations, or requirements only if documentation and assurance are provided in accordance with paragraph 62-555.320(3)(d), F.A.C.

3. No change.

(cc) through (gg) No change.

(3) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

62-565.580 Design and Construction.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Direct or Indirect Advanced Treatment Water Additives.

(a) Additives and treatment chemicals, including chemicals used to regenerate ion-exchange resins or generate disinfectants on site at treatment plants, shall conform to one of the following:

1. through 2. No change.

3. The Food and Drug Administration’s regulations for food substances generally recognized as safe as contained in 21 CFR Part 182, Subparts B, D, G and I, effective March 1, 2024, (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=XXXX>), is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. The standards in Food Chemicals Codex, effective 2006, (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=XXXX>), is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference.

(b) Newly installed or constructed ATWF components that come into contact with advanced treated water, or water treatment chemicals shall conform to the applicable standards, regulations, or requirements referenced in subparagraphs 1. through 3., below.

1. Except for ion-exchange resins, precast or cast-in-place concrete structures, and cement mortar, which are addressed in subparagraphs 2. and 3., below, newly installed or constructed ATWF components that come into contact with advanced treated water or water treatment chemicals shall conform to one of the following:

a. NSF International Standard 61, effective 2023, (adopted and incorporated by reference in subparagraph Rule 62-565.570(2)(bb)2., F.A.C.);

b. through i. No change.

2. through 3. No change.

(c) through (d) No change.

(e) A copy of publications in paragraphs (a) and (b) above may be obtained by contacting the Department’s Source and Drinking Water Program, Mail Station 3540, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.

(4) through (9) No change.

(10) ATWFs utilizing a UV treatment process shall provide to the Department the results of a test to establish the operating conditions under which the UV system will deliver the design dose in accordance with paragraph 62-565.570(2)(q), F.A.C., or subsection 62-565.560(7), F.A.C., as applicable. The test shall:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) In order to receive log reduction value credits, UV reactors shall be validated in accordance with US EPA guidance on ultraviolet disinfection (adopted and incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-565.300(1)(j), F.A.C., effective November 2006).

(11) through (12) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

62-565.590 Operation and Maintenance.

(1) through (5) No change.

(6) An ATWF permittee shall provide for the proper operation and maintenance of the facility in accordance with Chapter 62-565, F.A.C. An ATWF permittee shall employ only operators appropriately licensed in accordance with Chapter 62-602, F.A.C., to be on-site and responsible for the operation, supervision and maintenance of an ATWF at all times as provided below.

(a) through (g) No change.

(h) For an ATWF with a history of established non-compliance with permit requirements or applicable Department rules, the Department shall require a higher license classification or additional staffing when necessary to provide reasonable assurance that the facility will be operated in compliance with the ATWF permit.

(i) through (k) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

62-565.600 Procedure to Obtain Permits.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) Any modification to an ATWF treatment process which involves a different quality of advanced treated water being produced or a new or different discharge point, after an application has been deemed ~~substantial change to a complete,~~ application shall require an additional processing fee determined pursuant to the schedule set forth in paragraph 62-4.050(4)(n), F.A.C., and shall restart the time requirements of Section 120.60, F.S., for receipt of an application.

(8) through (9) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

62-565.610 Revisions to Permit Conditions.

(1) Substantial revisions. For the purposes of this section, “substantial revision” shall mean a change in the permit conditions in response to a substantial modification to the ATWF or potable reuse system.

- (a) through (d) No change.
- (2) No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

62-565.635 Application Processing.

- (1) through (17) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), 403.0875, 403.0876, F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

62-565.650 General Conditions for All Permits.

- (1) through (19) No change.

(20) When requested by the Department, the permittee shall within thirty days a reasonable time provide any information required by law which is needed to determine whether there is cause for revising, revoking and reissuing, or terminating this permit, or to determine compliance with the permit. The permittee shall also provide to the Department upon request copies of records required by this permit to be kept. If the permittee becomes aware of relevant facts that were not submitted or were incorrect in the permit application or in any report to the Department, such facts or information shall be promptly submitted within thirty days of discovery, or corrections promptly reported to the Department within thirty days of implementation. For the purposes of this section an applicant may request additional time to provide the required information where good cause, as outlined in paragraph 62-565.610(1)(b), F.A.C., is shown.

(21) Unless specifically stated otherwise in Department rules, the permittee, in accepting this permit, agrees to comply with changes in Department rules and Florida Statutes after a reasonable time for compliance, in accordance with the provisions of section 403.151, F.S.; provided, however, the permittee does not waive any other rights granted by Florida Statutes or Department rules.

(22) The permittee shall give ~~advance~~ notice to the Department a minimum of 30 days prior to ~~of~~ any planned changes, in the permitted ATWF which may result in noncompliance with permit requirements. The permittee shall be responsible for any and all damages which may result from the changes and may be subject to enforcement action by the Department for penalties or revocation of this permit. The notice shall include the following information:

- (a) through (c) No change.
- (23) No change.

(24) Reopener clause. After notice and, if requested, an administrative hearing pursuant to Section 120.57, F.S., the permit may be revised or revoked and reissued if statutes, rules, or standards, including toxicity standards or prohibitions require the revision of permit conditions. a standard is promulgated by the Department that is more stringent than the requirements of the permit.

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

62-565.655 Guidelines for Establishing Specific Permit Conditions.

In addition to the general conditions listed in Rule 62-565.650, F.A.C., an ATWF permit shall contain specific conditions necessary to preserve and protect the quality of the water leaving the ATWF and to ensure proper operation of the potable reuse system. The specific conditions shall address:

- (1) through (7) No change.
- (8) Sampling and monitoring in accordance with Rule 62-565.540, F.A.C.
- (a) through (c) No change.
- (d) Except as specifically provided in Rule 62-160.300, F.A.C., any laboratory test required by an ATWF permit shall be performed by a laboratory meeting the requirements of Rule 62-160.300, F.A.C., that has been certified. Such certification shall be for the matrix, test method and analyte(s).
- (e) through (g) No change.
- (9) through (12) No change

Rulemaking Authority 403.861(9), 403.064(17), F.S., Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.861(7), 403.853(6), 403.861(17), 403.064(17), F.S., History – New xx-xx-xx.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS
 Southwest Florida Water Management District
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 40D-22.201 Year-Round Water Conservation Measures
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 26, 2024, the

Southwest Florida Water Management District, received a petition for a variance or waiver.

Petitioner’s Name: Towns of Legacy Park Homeowners Association, Inc.

Rule No.: 40D-22.201

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: Lawn and Landscape Irrigation

The Petition has been assigned tracking No. 24-4403.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Camille R. Mourant, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, (813)438-4906, water.variances@watermatters.org. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments within 14 days after the publication of this notice (S100951)

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-21.003 Application and Selection Process for Developments

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 03, 2025, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver of paragraph 67-21.003(8)(i), Florida Administrative Code (05/18/2021) from Osprey Sound Apartments, LP, to allow for the MMRB set-aside commitment to be decreased from 100% of the total units at or below 60% AMI to 40% of the total units at or below 60% AMI to allow utilization of the average income test for the 4% Housing Credits.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at CorporationClerk@floridahousing.org or Florida Housing Finance Corporation, Attn: Corporation Clerk, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.004 Selection Procedures for Developments

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 06, 2025, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver of subsection 67-48.004(3), Florida Administrative Code from Beacon at Creative Village Partners, Ltd., to approve the decrease in the total number of units in Beacon I from 85 to 79 units, consisting of 12 Extremely Low Income units at 30% or less Area Median Income; 43 units at 60% or less AMI, 21 units at 80% or less AMI, and 0 market rate units.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at CorporationClerk@floridahousing.org or Florida Housing Finance Corporation, Attn: Corporation Clerk, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Charter School Appeal Commission announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 21, 2025, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: 325 West Gaines Street, 1703/07 Turlington Building, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: American Academy of Palm Beach K-8 Charter School vs. The School Board of Palm Beach County, Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Karen Hines-Henry @ Karen.Hines@fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Karen Hines-Henry @ Karen.Hines@fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Karen Hines-Henry @ Karen.Hines@fldoe.org.

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

The Florida Commission on Offender Review announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, February 5, 2025, 10:00 a.m.; Wednesday, February 19, 2025, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: There will be no in person Commission meeting. The meeting will be held via conference call. To participate in the meeting, call United States (Toll Free): 1(877)309-2073 and dial access code 337-350-165. For questions and correspondence from inmate supporters, please email inmatessupporter@fcor.state.fl.us. For questions and

correspondence regarding victims' rights, please email victimquestions@fcor.state.fl.us.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled meeting for all Conditional Release, Conditional Medical Release, Addiction Recovery, and all other Commission business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Florida Commission on Offender Review (850)488-1293.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Florida Commission on Offender Review at ada@fcor.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

The Florida Commission on Offender Review announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIME: Wednesday, February 12, 2025, 9:00 a.m.; Thursday, February 13, 2025, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Polk County Sheriff's Office, 1891 Jim Kenne Boulevard, Winter Haven, Florida 33880. The meeting will also be held via conference call. To participate in the meeting, call United States (Toll Free): 1(877)309-2073 and dial access code 337-350-165. For questions and correspondence from inmate supporters, please email inmatessupporter@fcor.state.fl.us. For questions and correspondence regarding victims' rights, please email victimquestions@fcor.state.fl.us.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled meeting for all Parole, Conditional Release, Conditional Medical Release, Addiction Recovery, Control Release, and all other Commission business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Florida Commission on Offender Review (850)488-1293.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Florida Commission on Offender Review at ada@fcor.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

The Florida Commission on Offender Review announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, February 26, 2025, 9:00 a.m.; Thursday, February 27, 2025, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: The Florida Commission on Offender Review, Room B101, 4070 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2450. The meeting will also be held via conference call. To participate in the meeting, call United States (Toll Free): 1(877)309-2073 and dial access code 337-350-165. For questions and correspondence from inmate supporters, please email inmatessupporter@fcor.state.fl.us. For questions and correspondence regarding victims' rights, please email victimquestions@fcor.state.fl.us.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled meeting for all Parole, Conditional Release, Conditional Medical Release, Addiction Recovery, Control Release, and all other Commission business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Florida Commission on Offender Review (850)488-1293.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Florida Commission on Offender Review at ada@fcor.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Heartland Regional Transportation Planning Organization (HRTPO) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, January 22, 2025, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Glades County Emergency Management, 1097 Health Park Drive, Moore Haven, FL 33471

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The

Heartland Regional Transportation Planning Organization (HRTPO) announces a meeting to discuss the Transportation Disadvantaged program and provide input to the Local Coordinating Board (LCB) serving Glades and Hendry counties, to which all persons are invited.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, income, or family status. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact the CFRPC Title VI/Nondiscrimination Coordinator, Indihra Chambers, (863)534-7130 extension 127, or via Florida Relay Service 711, or by email: ichambers@cfrpc.org at least three (3) days before the meeting/workshop.

La participación pública es solicitada sin distinción de raza, color, origen nacional, sexo, edad, discapacidad, religión o situación familiar. Las personas que requieren asistencia bajo la Ley sobre Estadounidenses con Discapacidades (ADA) o la traducción de idiomas, de forma gratuita deben ponerse en contacto con la Coordinadora de Título VI / No Discriminación/ADA, Indihra Chambers, CFRPC a (863)534-7130 extensión 127, oa través de el Transmisión de la Florida 711, o por correo electrónico ichambers@cfrpc.org al menos tres (3) días antes del evento o reunion.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom, Transportation Director, at 1(863)534-7130 ext. 134 or at msoderstrom@cfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom, Transportation Director, at 1(863)534-7130 ext. 134 or at msoderstrom@cfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Marybeth Soderstrom, Transportation Director, at 1(863)534-7130 ext. 134 or at msoderstrom@cfrpc.org.

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS

Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization
 The Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: January 27, 2025, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Board Room of the Broward MPO, Trade Centre South, 100 W. Cypress Creek Road, 6th Floor, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309-2181.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a public meeting of the Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Broward MPO website at <https://www.browardmpo.org/agendas-minutes>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Carl Ema at (954)876-0052 or emac@browardmpo.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Carl Ema at (954)876-0052 or emac@browardmpo.org.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, January 8, 2025, CANCELED

PLACE: 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee FL, 32308

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: UPDATE: The following Medical Care Advisory Committee (MCAC) Subcommittee Meetings on Wednesday, January 8, 2025, have been CANCELED: Behavioral Health/Substance Use Subcommittee meeting; Children, Including Foster Care Subcommittee meeting; Dental Subcommittee meeting; HIV/AIDS Subcommittee meeting.

Please note that the Long-Term Care subcommittee meeting is still being held on Wednesday, January 8, 2025, 11:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mary Lescher at Mary.Lescher@ahca.myflorida.com

For more information, you may contact: Mary Lescher at Mary.Lescher@ahca.myflorida.com

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy
 The Board of Massage Therapy announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: January 16 - 17, 2025, 9:00 a.m. Previously noticed day of January 15, 2025, has been CANCELED.

PLACE: Hyatt Place St. Augustine/Vilano Beach, 117 Vilano Road, St. Augustine, FL 32084

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridasmassagetherapy.gov/meeting-information/upcoming-meetings/>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: MQA.MessageTherapy@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: MQA.MessageTherapy@flhealth.gov

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 13, 2025, 12:00 noon

PLACE: 3315 Tamiami Trail E., Naples, FL 34112

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Collier County Alliance

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: janet.schreyer@myflfamilies.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: janet.schreyer@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: janet.schreyer@myflfamilies.com

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Marine Fisheries

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

68B-31.004 Bag and Vessel Limits

68B-31.008 Year-round Closed Areas

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 22, 2025, 6:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Oceanway Community Center, 12215 Sago Avenue West, Jacksonville FL 32218

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) is holding an in-person public workshop to gather input on potential rule changes to shrimp harvest in Nassau and Duval counties. The proposed rule amendments being considered include increasing the dead shrimp allowance for commercial live bait harvesters from one gallon to five gallons and opening portions of Pumpkin Hill Creek off the Nassau River to shrimping. Public feedback gathered during this workshop will inform proposed rule recommendations that will be presented to the FWC Commissioners for consideration at the February Commission meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jessica McCawley, 620 South Meridian St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-0554.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The ADA Coordinator, at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jessica McCawley, 620 South Meridian St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-0554.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 15, 2025, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 1211 Governors Square Boulevard, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. Attendance by telephone is also available by calling (850)988-5144 and entering phone conference ID: 261 180 880#.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Disposition of cases pending before the Reemployment

Assistance Appeals Commission and Commission business. No public testimony or comment will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the office of the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission at RAAC.Inquiries@commerce.fl.gov or by visiting <https://floridajobs.org/Reemployment-Assistance-Service-Center/reemployment-assistance-appeals-commission/about-the-reemployment-assistance-appeals-commission2/raac-notices>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Commission Clerk at (850)692-0180. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: the Commission Clerk at (850)692-0180.

VISIT FLORIDA

The Visit Florida Board of Directors Meeting announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, February 3, 2025, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Mezzanine of Indoor Arena 3, next to The Equestrian, Ocala, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
General Board Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Meredith DaSilva mdasilva@visitflorida.org

POLK STATE COLLEGE KENNETH C. THOMPSON INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC SAFETY

The Polk State College Kenneth C. Thompson Institute of Public Safety announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, February 6, 2025, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Center for Public Safety, 1251 Jim Keene Blvd., Winter Haven FL 33880, Room CPS 207

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Approve minutes from 8/8/2024 meeting; approvals; Old business; New business; Training Issues; Financial report(s).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jill Dentel, Training Coordinator, jdentel@polk.edu

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jill Dentel, Training Coordinator, jdentel@polk.edu. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jill Dentel, Training Coordinator, jdentel@polk.edu

SOUTH FLORIDA COMMUNITY CARE NETWORK

The South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 30, 2025, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Memorial Healthcare System, 3111 Stirling Road, Hollywood, Florida 33312 in the Executive Conference Room – 2nd floor.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Meeting of the Audit & Compliance Committee to discuss general matters.

Interested persons may submit written comments or other documentation regarding the Audit and Compliance Committee Meeting to: Attn: Legal Department, South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan, 1643 Harrison Parkway, Suite H-200, Sunrise, Florida 33323, Email: public.comments@ccpcares.org.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Migdalia Soto-Roba at mroba@ccpcares.org or (954)622-3227.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Victoria Tuffy at vtuffy@ccpcares.org or (954)622-3232. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Justin Marshall, Esq., Senior Vice President and Chief Legal Officer, South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan, at jmarshall@ccpcares.org or (954)622-3402.

SOUTH FLORIDA COMMUNITY CARE NETWORK

The South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 30, 2025, 2:00 p.m. or immediately following completion of the Audit & Compliance Committee Meeting, whichever is later.

PLACE: Memorial Healthcare System, 3111 Stirling Road, Hollywood, Florida 33312 in the Executive Conference Room – 2nd floor.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Members will meet to discuss general matters.

Interested persons may submit written comments or other documentation regarding the Member Meeting to: Attn: Legal Department, South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan, 1643 Harrison Parkway, Suite H-200, Sunrise, Florida 33323, Email: public.comments@ccpcare.org.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Migdalia Soto-Roba at mroba@ccpcare.org or (954)622-3227.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Victoria Tuffy at vtuffy@ccpcare.org or (954)622-3232. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Justin Marshall, Esq., Senior Vice President and Chief Legal Officer, South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan, at jmarshall@ccpcare.org or (954)622-3402.

HNTB

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), Florida's Turnpike Enterprise (Enterprise), announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Virtual/online and Phone-in: January 14, 2025, 6:00 p.m. (Options 1 and 2); In-Person: January 15, 2025, 5:30 p.m. - 7:30 p.m. (Option 3)

PLACES: Option 1: Virtual/online via a computer, tablet, or smartphone

Option 2: By telephone in listen-only mode Call (562)247-8321 and enter access code 407-440-138.

Option 3: In-person at the Tom Fellows Community Center, located at 207 North Boulevard West, Davenport, FL 33837

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Financial Project Identification Number: 451419-2

Project Description: Alternative Corridor Evaluation for Central Polk Parkway East from SR 60 to US 17/92 in Polk County

The Central Polk Parkway East Alternative Corridor Evaluation (ACE) will evaluate corridor alternatives for a new four-lane limited-access highway from SR 60 to US 17/92. The meeting will give interested persons an opportunity to learn about the project, ask questions, and provide comments concerning the potential social, economic, and environmental effects of the proposed improvements.

Visit the project website, www.CentralPolkParkwayEast.com to register for the Corridor Alternatives Public Information Meeting and to select your participation option. **Please note that registration works best in Google Chrome, Microsoft Edge, or Firefox web browsers. ** Once registered, you will receive a confirmation email that includes instructions on how to join the meeting virtually.

Displays that show the corridor alternatives will be available along with informational videos. All meeting materials that will be on display at the in-person meeting will be posted to the project website the day of the virtual meeting.

For assistance registering for the Corridor Alternatives Public Information Meeting, or for additional information, please contact Jazlyn Heywood, PE, Project Manager, at (407)264-3298, or by email at Jazlyn.Heywood@dot.state.fl.us. Persons wishing to submit questions or comments may do so at the meeting or may contact the Project Manager. While comments and questions will be accepted at any time, we ask that those in connection with these public information meetings are submitted by January 27, 2025.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jazlyn Heywood, P.E., Project Manager. Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jazlyn Heywood, P.E., Project Manager. If any person requires translation services (free of charge), please also advise the Project Manager at least seven (7) days before the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jazlyn Heywood, P.E., Project Manager at (407)264-3298 or by email at Jazlyn.Heywood@dot.state.fl.us

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Optometry has received the petition for declaratory statement from April Jasper, OD, on December 13, 2024. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Section 463.002(7), F.S., as it applies to the petitioner.

The Petitioner seeks a Declaratory Statement from the Board to determine whether her use of IPL therapy to treat patients with dry eyes due to Meibomian Gland Dysfunction is within the definition of optometry as defined in Section 463.002(7), F.S. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after the publication of this notice. A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Dayle Mooney, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, telephone: (850)488-0595, or by electronic mail – MQA.Optometry@flhealth.gov.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
JW Corbett Wildlife Management Area North Grade Road
Rehabilitation

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

BID NO: FWC 24/25-50C

BID NAME: JW CORBETT WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT
AREA NORTH GRADE ROAD REHABILITATION

PROJECT LOCATION: PALM BEACH COUNTY,
FLORIDA

The intent of this Invitation to Bid (ITB) is to obtain competitive pricing for the removal of existing asphalt and construction of a new 2-way unpaved roadway in the JW Corbett Wildlife Management Area, in Palm Beach County, in accordance with the documents and Chapter 255 of the Florida Statutes.

To review the bid details for FWC 24/25-50C:

Visit <https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/search/bids> to view a list of FWC's formal solicitations and agency decisions. Choose the FWC 24/25-50C solicitation link to view the advertisement details.

From the Advertisement Details page, you can download the PDF bid file for your reference.

NOTE: The Vendor Information Portal (link provided above) is the posting location for all new and changing information regarding this solicitation. Interested bidders should continue to monitor this site for the entirety of the solicitation process.

DIRECT ALL QUESTIONS TO THE PROCUREMENT
MANAGER:

Ruth Heggen, Procurement Manager, Florida Fish & Wildlife
Conservation Commission, Tallahassee Purchasing Office,
1875 Orange Avenue East, Tallahassee, Florida 32311-6160,
Phone: (850)212-7699, Email: Ruth.Heggen@myfwc.com.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, December 31, 2024, and 3:00 p.m., Monday, January 6, 2025.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
20-9.002	1/2/2025	1/22/2025
20-34.021	1/2/2025	1/22/2025
20-37.006	1/2/2025	1/22/2025
20-40.004	1/2/2025	1/22/2025
20-41.008	1/2/2025	1/22/2025
20-100.004	1/2/2025	1/22/2025
53ER25-1	1/2/2025	1/7/2025
53ER25-2	1/2/2025	1/13/2025
53ER25-3	1/2/2025	1/13/2025
65G-2.004	1/3/2025	1/23/2025
65G-2.0041	1/3/2025	1/23/2025
65G-2.0074	1/3/2025	1/23/2025
69A-72.001	1/3/2025	1/23/2025
69K-18.001	1/6/2025	1/26/2025
69K-18.002	1/6/2025	1/26/2025
69K-18.003	1/6/2025	1/26/2025
69K-18.004	1/6/2025	1/26/2025
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

Notice of Funding Availability

STATE APARTMENT INCENTIVE LOAN (SAIL) PROGRAM

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation (Florida Housing) announces the availability of funding for the State Apartment Incentive Loan (SAIL) Program, pursuant to Section 420.50872, Florida Statutes, Rule Chapter 67-48, F.A.C., and

the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The funding will be offered through one or more competitive solicitations.

Florida Housing currently anticipates the allocation of up to \$50 million in SAIL funding to implement Section 420.50872, F.S., as authorized and created under the 2023 Live Local Act. This amount is subject to change.

For more information on opening and closing dates of the competitive solicitations, or on how to submit an Application, please access Florida Housing’s Website at:

<http://www.floridahousing.org/programs/developers-multifamily-programs/competitive> .

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact Florida Housing using the Dual Party Relay System at 1(800)955-8770 or 1(800)955-8771.

All Applications submitted in response to a competitive solicitation must be submitted to Florida Housing Finance Corporation in accordance with the requirements of the applicable Request for Applications, provisions of all applicable Florida Statutes, Rule Chapter 67-60, F.A.C., and Rule Chapter 67-48, F.A.C.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN DECEMBER 30, 2024, AND JANUARY 3, 2025

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

20-9.002	1/2/25	1/22/25	50/221	
20-34.021	1/2/25	1/22/25	50/221	
20-37.006	1/2/25	1/22/25	50/221	
20-40.004	1/2/25	1/22/25	50/221	
20-41.008	1/2/25	1/22/25	50/221	
20-100.004	1/2/25	1/22/25	50/221	

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

53ER25-1	1/2/25	1/7/25	51/02	
53ER25-2	1/2/25	1/13/25	51/02	
53ER25-3	1/2/25	1/13/25	51/02	

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Agency for Persons with Disabilities

65G-2.004	1/3/25	1/23/25	50/188	50/241
65G-2.0041	1/3/25	1/23/25	50/188	50/241
65G-2.0074	1/3/25	1/23/25	50/188	50/241

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

69A-72.001 1/3/25 1/23/25 50/171 50/231

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE
REVIEW/APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTIONS
120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA
STATUTES**

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

60FF1-5.009 7/21/16 **/**/** 42/105

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

64B8-10.003 12/9/15 **/**/** 39/95 41/49

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

65C-9.004 3/31/22 **/**/** 48/28

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
